

LOCAL LAW ___ OF 2018

AMENDING CHAPTER 213 OF THE IRVINGTON CODE (VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC)
WITH RESPECT TO MUNICIPAL PARKING AREAS
(November 6, 2018)

Be it enacted by the Board of Trustees of the Village of Irvington that Chapter 213, Vehicles and Traffic, Article VII, Municipal Parking Areas, of the Irvington Code is hereby amended as follows (new language in *italics*; deleted language ~~stricken~~):

Section 1: Section 213-22 is amended to read as follows:

§ 213-22. Designations.

The following named and described areas and such other areas as may be included herein by amendment thereto shall constitute municipal parking areas, namely:

- A. The municipal parking area located at the corner of Main Street and Croton Place (*"Aqueduct Lot"*).
- B. The municipal parking area located on the east side of North Astor Street at the northeast corner of Main Street and North Astor Street (*"Astor Lot"*).
- ~~C. The municipal parking area located on the west side of North Astor Street.~~
- C. The municipal parking area located on Hudson Road West and Ardsley Avenue West (*"Ardsley-on-Hudson Train Station Lot"*).
- D. The municipal parking area located on the west side of South Buckhout Street north of South Astor Street (*"Buckhout Street Lot"*).
- E. The parking area off East Sunnyside Lane shall be designated as (*"East Sunnyside Lot"*).
- ~~F. The municipal parking area located on the west side of South Astor Street and continuing in a southerly direction along the easterly portion of the right-of-way of the Penn Central Railroad.~~
- F. The municipal parking area on the north side of Hudson Road West, beginning at a point which is 671 feet from the southerly end of the

~~Ardsley-on-Hudson Train Station Lot municipal parking area designated by § 213-22D hereof and running easterly along the north side of Hudson Road West, a distance of 403 feet (“Hudson Road West Lot”).~~

- G. The municipal parking area located on the east side of South Astor Street adjacent to the Burnham Building (“Burnham Building Spaces”).
- H. *The municipal parking area located just south of the intersection of Broadway and Fieldpoint Drive (“Fieldpoint Lot”).*

Section 2: Section 213-23 is amended to read as follows:

§ 213-23. Parking regulations.

- A. No vehicle other than a passenger or suburban vehicle shall be parked in any of the municipal parking areas of the Village of Irvington ~~as the same are~~ set forth in § 213-22, and all trucks, tractors, omnibuses, taxicabs, commercial vehicles or any other type or kind of vehicle whatever are hereby expressly prohibited from parking or using any of said designated municipal parking areas, except that light commercial vehicles not exceeding ½ ton in capacity may use the *Buckhout Street* ~~municipal parking~~ Lot, as designated in § 213-22D.
- B. No vehicle shall be parked in ~~any~~ *the* municipal parking areas, ~~as the same are~~ set forth in § 213-22 A, C, D and E (*Aqueduct, Ardsley-on-Hudson Train Station, Buckhout Street, and East Sunnyside Lots*) ~~through H, by any person~~ unless there is attached to said vehicle a special parking permit, *issued pursuant to § 213-24*, for the then current period.
- C. Vehicles to which there are attached special parking permits as above, or are otherwise permitted to park under this section, may be parked in municipal parking areas for which the special parking permit is valid ~~during the day and~~ for a period not exceeding 72 hours.
- D. Any provision to the contrary notwithstanding, the Board of Trustees may by resolution designate parking spaces in any of the municipal parking areas as an area for general parking and may install parking meters therein, which said spaces shall be available to the general public and under such rules and regulations as said Board of Trustees may establish or fix.
 - (1) ~~Eight two-hour parking spaces without special permit, during daylight hours, in Village Municipal Parking Area B. This~~

~~amendment is to take effect when proper parking lines are painted in the affected area.~~

~~(2) A sign, "Do not block entrance," or a sign, "No parking from here to corner," shall be posted at the southerly end of the Posca curb-cut on South Ferris Street. The sign shall include the words "between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m."~~

~~E. No vehicles except taxicabs shall park in the spaces designated for taxicabs in Municipal Parking Area III, as designated in § 213-22C.~~

E. Parking regulations for the municipal parking area defined in § 213-22G ("*Burnham Building Spaces*").

- (1) No vehicle shall be parked in a space designated "Residents Parking" unless there is attached to said vehicle a valid permit issued by the owner/operator of the Burnham Building housing.
- (2) No vehicle shall be parked in a space designated "Library Staff Parking" unless there is attached to said vehicle a valid Village of Irvington employee parking permit.
- (3) No vehicle shall be parked in a space designated "Library Parking" unless there is attached to said vehicle a valid Village of Irvington employee parking permit or the car is being used by a patron of the library.
- (4) No vehicle shall be parked in excess of two hours except a vehicle to which is attached a permit as described in § 213-23~~FE~~(1) and (2).

F. *Parking regulations for the municipal parking area defined in § 213-22F ("*Hudson Road West Lot*").*

- (1) *Unless the vehicle has a special parking permit issued pursuant to § 213-24, no vehicle shall be parked for a period of more than three hours between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. on any day, except Saturdays, Sundays and holidays, in the Hudson Road West Lot ~~municipal parking area designated by § 213-22H.~~*
- (2) ~~In addition,~~ *No vehicle shall be parked in the Hudson Road West Lot ~~municipal parking area designated by § 213-22H~~ for a period longer than one hour between the hours of 3:00 a.m. and 6:00 a.m. of any day.*

- G. *Parking regulations for the municipal parking area defined in § 213-22H (“Fieldpoint Lot”). No vehicle shall be parked in the Fieldpoint Lot for a period of more than two hours between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 7:00 p.m.*

Section 3: Section 213-24 is amended to read as follows:

§ 213-24. Special parking permits.

- A. ~~Under~~ Upon application and ~~upon~~ submission of proof satisfactory to the Village Clerk that the applicant is a resident of the Village of Irvington *and payment of a fee*, the Village Clerk shall issue a special resident parking permit for each vehicle for which application is made, which said special resident parking permit shall permit parking in only those municipal parking areas for the type of permit issued.
- B. If a resident is not the owner of the vehicle, as part of the application for a special permit, s/he shall certify under oath or affirmation that the special parking permit applied for is to be used by the applicant for the vehicle specified and not by any nonresident.
- C. Parking permits shall be valid for a maximum period of one year only, with the year commencing ~~January~~ February 1 of each and every year. However, permits may be issued for *a* periods of ~~three months~~, six months ~~and nine months~~ with the expiration of each ~~three~~ *six-month* period being on ~~March 31, June 30, September 30 and December 31~~ July 31 and January 31 of each and every year. Permits issued after the start of any ~~three-six-month~~ period will expire as above and will be issued and sold only for the full price for said period.
- D. The Village Clerk may issue a special permit to replace one that has been lost or stolen upon submission of satisfactory proof thereof, but a fee as set from time to time by the Board of Trustees shall be charged for such permit.
- E. ~~Under~~ Upon application and ~~upon submission~~ to the Village Clerk *and payment of a fee*, the Village Clerk shall issue a special daytime parking permit for each vehicle for which application is made, which said special parking permit shall permit parking between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. in the ~~Municipal Parking Area I~~ *Aqueduct Lot*, as designated in § 213-22A of this article. The applicant for such special daytime parking permit may be either a nonresident or resident of the Village of Irvington.

F. ~~Under~~ Upon application and upon submission to the Village Clerk and payment of a fee, the Village Clerk shall issue no more than 15 special daytime permits for each vehicle for which application is made, which ~~said special parking permits~~ shall permit parking between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 7:00 p.m. Monday through Friday, ~~inclusive~~, except legal holidays in the *Buckhout Street Lot* ~~Municipal Parking Area V~~ as designated in § 213-22E of this article. Said special daytime parking permits will be valid in the spaces designated in said *Buckhout Street Lot* ~~Municipal Parking Area V~~ for such usage. The applicant for such special daytime parking permit may be either a resident or nonresident of the Village of Irvington. ~~The fee for such special daytime parking permit will be \$200 per year commencing February 15 of each year and, if issued after March 15, shall be prorated for the balance of the year according to the number of months remaining.~~

Section 4: All ordinances, local laws, and parts thereof inconsistent with this local law are hereby repealed.

Section 5: This local law shall take effect upon filing with the Secretary of State.